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March 2, 2017 
 
 
 
TO:  LOCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Josh Taylor, North Coast Battalion Chief 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 12C(b) – March 2, 2017 Board Meeting 
  Approval of 100% Prepayment for Pierce Medic-Rescue  
  Replacement Vehicle 

 
DESCRIPTION 
The Board is currently reviewing a bid to Firematic Supply Company, a Pierce 
Manufacturing Company for a Pierce Rescue Truck Ford F550, which includes a 
$4,200 discount with a 100% prepayment at contract signing. A comparison of all 
dealer bids is summarized in Agenda Item 12C(a). Station 15 – South Bay Staff 
would like the Board to approve the 100% prepayment, not to exceed $171,500. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION  
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the following action: 
 
Motion: I move that the Board approve of the 100% prepayment for the 
Pierce Medic-Rescue Replacement Vehicle, not to exceed $171,500.  
 
DISCUSSION 
Station 15 – South Bay has purchased two vehicles (current E-215 and previous 
E-215) from Pierce Manufacturing that met specifications upon delivery and have 
had less maintenance issues year-after-year then other fire manufacturer 
vehicles.  
 
Established in 1913, Pierce Manufacturing is the premier manufacturer for custom 
fire and rescue apparatus, with world-class standards for quality and a long-
standing reputation for building trucks that are designed to perform under the 
toughest conditions and meet promised specifications; A wholly owned subsidiary 
of Oshkosh Corporation, a Fortune 500 Company, they are leading the industry 
in fire apparatus design. 
 
The contract from Firematic Supply Company, a Pierce Manufacturing Company, 
outlines three inspections prior to acceptance that will ensure the Los Osos 
Community Services District receives a quality product. This includes a pre-paint 
inspection, wherein Staff will examine the size, location and quality of work before 
paint application, a post-paint inspection and final inspection.  
 
Station 15 – South Bay Staff is comfortable with the prepayment discount, and is 
confident that the Pierce Rescue Truck Ford F550 is the vehicle that would best 
serve the community of Los Osos.  
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FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Pierce Manufacturing is the only fire apparatus manufacturer with a local Service Repair Center. With 
costs ranging from $6,000-10,000 to transport a vehicle from Los Osos to the next closest manufacturer 
Repair Center (Bakersfield, Fresno or Los Angeles) Pierce has a Service Repair Center located in Paso 
Robles. This is a huge cost benefit to the LOCSD. This combined with the $4,200 discount provided to 
the District upon 100% cash prepayment at contract signing provides the greatest fiscal gain to the 
District.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Scott Jalbert, Unit Chief 

CAL FIRE/SLO County Fire Department 

  
 By Josh Taylor, North Coast Battalion Chief 

CAL FIRE/SLO County Fire Department 

 
 
Attachment 
 Firematic Supply Company 100% Prepayment Option, dated 02/13/2017 (1 pg.) 
 

 

 

 
 




